
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( JANUARY 27, 2026) (Week 5 of 2026) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held January 27, 
2026 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose 
of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair will recognize the agenda item presenter before asking for public comments or board discussion. 
3. Members of the public will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and city of residence 

before their statement. 
4. Members of the public who comment will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their 

remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
3:30 p.m.    Exempt session pursuant to Iowa Code 20.17(3) 

                    Dennis Butler Meeting Room 

 
4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence  
                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                 Action 
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of January 20, 2026 

                

                    3.  Approval of claims 

 

                    4.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                         Receive County Recorder’s Report of Fees Collected 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                    5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

                    6.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                          Approval of permit to work in the county right of way for Lindsey Washburn 

 
End Consent Agenda 

                   7.  Board Administration – Heather VanSickle 

4:35 p.m.         Public hearing and sale of property Parcel #894730413004 (aka 312 S. Judd St.)        Action 

(Set time) 

                   8.  Civil Service Commission – Lloyd Trout 

                        Civil Service annual statistics                                                                                     Information                 

 

                   9.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                        Discussion of exceptions to the Mobile Device Management Policy                         Information                          

 

                 10.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                        1.  Canvass the Farmers and Garretson Drainage Districts Elections held on                   Action 

                             Saturday, January 17th         

                        2.  Canvass the McCandless, Sandhill-Lakeport and Little Sioux Drainage Districts         Action 

                             Elections held on Tuesday, January 20th   

 

                 11.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 27 

                        a.  County Library – R.B. 

                        b.  Civil Service – G.B. 

                        c.  Secondary Roads Fund 

                             1.  Improvement Request 

                             2.  Roadside Management – R.B. 

                             3.  Secondary Roads – S.R. & R.B. 

                             4.  Gravel Project 

                                        

                 12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                             Information                                                              
 
                 13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                 14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                      Information       
                                                     
    

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
MON., JAN 26    5:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

MON., FEB 2      5:00 p.m.       Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

WED., FEB 4      7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   

                           4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   

WED., FEB 11    8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                         12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                          

THU., FEB 12    4:00 p.m.       Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

                         12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive.          

WED., FEB 18 12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., FEB 19    4:30 p.m.      Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., FEB 20   12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 607- 4th St.      
                 
MON., FEB 23  5:00 p.m.      Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 

accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 

Employer. 

 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

JANUARY 20, 2026, FOURTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, January 20, 2026, at 4:00 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Dietrich, 
Nelson, Bittinger II, and Ung. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Ryan Ericson, 
Budget and Finance Director, Melissa Thomas, HR Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and Michelle Skaff, 
Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
Motion by Nelson second by Ung to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Nelson second by Ung to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Dietrich to provide $500.00 in assistance pending a valid police report from the applicant.  Carried 
5-0.  
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the January 20, 2026 agenda.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve the following items by consent (removing item 6a to be voted 
separately from the consent agenda): 

 
2. To approve minutes of the January 13, 2026 meeting. Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $658,526.67. Copy filed. 
 
4. To approve the separation of Jeana Davis, Clerk III, County Sheriff Dept., effective 01-05-2026.  Resignation.; the 

promotion of Nicholas Bauerly, Deputy Sergeant, County Sheriff Dept., effective 01-19-2026, $45.28/hour, 
8.7%=$3.66/hour.  Promotion to Deputy Sergeant.; the reclassification of Samuel Briese, Assistant County 
Attorney, County Attorney Dept., effective 01-19-2026, $95,190.00/year, 4.5%=$4,166.00/yr.  Per AFSCME 
Attorney-Move from Step 2 to Step 3. Anniversary Date: 1/22/26.; the reclassification of Brent Belding, Civilian 
Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 01-19-2026, $26.98/hour, 3.6%=$.94/hr.  Per CWA Civillian-Move from Class 3 
to Class 2. Anniversary Date: 1/30/26.; the reclassification of Luis Hamman, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., 
effective 01-19-2026, $26.98/hour, 3.6%=$.94/hr.  Per CWA Civilian-Move from Class 3 to Class 2. Anniversary 
Date: 1/30/26.; and the reclassification of Landon Smith, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 01-19-2026, 
$26.98/hour, 3.6%=$.94/hr.  Per CWA Civilian-Move from Class 3 to Class 2. Anniversary Date: 1/30/26.  Copy filed. 

 
5. To receive the County Auditor’s Quarterly report for the period of 10/01/25 through 12/31/25.  Copy filed. 
 
6b.  To approve the appointment of Eric Nelson, 1514 Jasper, Moville, Blake Flewelling, 7462 Correctionville Rd., Sioux 

City, Tony Ashley, 3356 170th, Correctionville, Mike Willer, 2314 150th St., Lawton, and Bradley Hopp, 2475 Hwy20, 
Lawton, to the Commission to Assess Damages Catergory A Owner/Operators of Agricultural; David Brown, 726 
Stable Path, Sergeant Bluff, to the Commission to Assess Damages Category B Owners of City Property; Kurt 
Paulsen, 2438 Hancock Ave., Anthon, and Ryan Akerberg, 52 McDonald Dr., Sioux City, to the Commission to 
Assess Damages Catergory C Licensed Real Estate Salesman or Real Estate Broker; and Doyle Turner, 2738 200th St., 
Moville, and Cody Griffin 2751 140th St., Moville to the Commission to Assess Damages Category D Persons Having 
Knowledge of Property Values in the County by Reason of Their Occupation.  Copy filed. 

 
Carried 5-0.  
 
6a. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to deny the appointment of William Burrows to the Siouxland District Board of 

Health.  Carried 4-1, Nelson opposed. Copy filed. 
 
7. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to adopt the proposed changes to the rules of public participation in the Board 

of Supervisor Meetings.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve the appropriate paperwork for the renewal of Woodbury 

County’s property insurance with ICAP.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 



January 20, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

 
9a. A public hearing was held at 4:40 p.m. for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment (rezone) form AP to AE on 

parcel #874732400009 for Robert B. Ankerstjeme.  The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by  Bittinger second by Nelson to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
9b. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the second reading of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Map 

Amendment (rezone) from AP To AE on parcel #874732400009.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9c. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to waive the third reading of the ordinance.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9d. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to adopt Ordinance #88, Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) from 

AP to AE on parcel #874732400009.  Carried 5-0. 
 
9e. Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson to receive the final report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation 

from their 12/22/25 meeting to approve the final plat of Snyder’s Bend Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury 
County, Iowa.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
9f. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution accepting 

Snyder’s Bend Additon, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa, with the expectation that the property 
owner work with the county engineer to establish appropriate driveway entrances for the lots.  Carried 5-0. 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

RESOLUTION #13,988 
ACCEPTING AND APPROVING SNYDER’S BEND ADDITION 

A MINOR SUBDIVISION 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
Whereas, the owners and proprietors did on this 22nd day of December, 2025, 
file with the Woodbury County Zoning Commission a certain plat designated as Snyder's Bend Addition, Woodbury 
County, Iowa; and 
 
Whereas, it appears that said plat conforms with all of the provisions of the code of the state of Iowa and 
ordinances of Woodbury County, Iowa with reference to the filing of same; and 
 
Whereas, the Zoning commission of Woodbury County, Iowa, has recommended the acceptance and approval of 
said plat; and 
 
Whereas, the county engineer of Woodbury County, Iowa has recommended the acceptance and approval of said 
plat. 
 
Now, therefore, be, and it is, resolved by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, State of 
Iowa that said plat of Snyder's Bend Addition, a Minor Sub-Division, Woodbury County, Iowa, as hereto attached 
and forming part of the resolution be, and the same hereby is, accepted and approved and the chairman and 
secretary of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, Woodbury County, State of Iowa, are hereby directed to 
furnish to the owners and proprietors a certified copy of the resolution as required by law. 
 
Passed and Approved this 20th day of January, 2026 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
10. Information was presented by Darren Tooley, Sergeant Bluff Fire Rescue, Drew Baier, Woodbury County 

Emergency Services, Kevin Handke, Emergency Management for Unity Point, and Jim Haden, Sioux City Fire 
Department, on Lifepak 35 monitors for countywide EMS agencies request.  Copy filed. 

  



January 20, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

 Motion by Nelson second by Ung to receive documents regarding the Lifepak 35 monitors and Opioid funding use 
from Mr. Tooley. Carried 5-0. Copy filed.  

 
11. Information was presented by Tina Bertrand, County Treasurer, on Capital Loan term sheet.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive final version of Capital Loan sheet from Treasurer Bertrand. 

Carried 5-0. Copy filed.  
 
12a1. Motion by Nelson second by Carper to receive the Board of Supervisors Starcomm budget as submitted.  Carried 5-

0.  Copy filed. 
 
12a2. Motion by Nelson second by Ung to receive the Board of Supervisors Communication Center budget as submitted.  

Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12a3. Motion by Nelson second by Carper to receive the Board of Supervisors Soil Conservation budget as submitted.  

Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
12a4. Motion by Ung second by Nelson to receive the Board of Supervisors Emergency Management budget with a 

$30,000 reduction.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
14. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
15. There were no citizen concerns. 
  
16. Board concerns were heard. 
 
 The Board adjourned the regular meeting until January 27, 2026. 
 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:  ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐   Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐  Other:  Informational  ☐   Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

01/22/2026 01/28/2026

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of permit to work in the county right of way for Lindsey Washburn

Lindsay Washburn has asked to do filming at night within Woodbury County right-of-way

Work in county ROW requires permit by Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of Iowa.  I have 
reviewed the site and the use requested. It will not affect traffic during filming.

None. 

Recommend approve the permit to work in the right of way for filming by Lindsey Washburn

Motion to approve the permit to work in the right of way for filming by Lindsey Washburn















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

Jan. 27, 2026

Lloyd Trout - Civil Service Commission

✔

✔

Civil Service Annual Statistics 

  Statistics for the Civil Service Commission, Calendar year 1/1/25 - 12/31/25.

  Statistics for the Civil Service Commission, Calendar year 1/1/25 - 12/31/25.

N/A

Information

Information



 

Woodbury County Civil Service Commission 

620 Douglas, BOS Room 

Sioux City, IA 51101 

712-251-9302 (Personnel Director, Lisa Wilson’s number) 

 

Per Civil Service Rules and Regulations: The Commission is pleased to present the: 2025 Annual Report    

Commission Members: Charlie Hertz Commission chair, Lloyd Trout, Glenn Parrett 

 

a. The number of applicants for new hire.  

   12 

b. The number of tests administered for new hire.  

   5 – actual tests 

   7 – laterals  

   1 – tested elsewhere and provided certs to scores/pt & POST  

   5 – number of applicants on New Hire Listing 

c. The number of promotional tests requested for each civil service rank.  

 Lieutenant 6 

 Sergeant 9 

d. The number of tests administered for each civil service rank.  

 Lieutenant 6 

 Sergeant 9 

e. The number of lateral transfers from other agencies requested.  

   7    

f. The number of grievances filed for alleged violations of civil service protections, type and resolution.  

0 



 

g. The number of informal queries conducted of personnel to assure compliance with the rules, 

regulations of the Commission and Sheriff’s Office Policy. Woodbury County Civil Service Commission –  

0 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 



Mobile Device Management Policy 
 

Purpose 

The Mobile Device Management Policy is to ensure the secure use of mobile devices within the 
organization. As well as provide guidance on employees eligible to access organization data 
outside of business hours. This policy provides guidelines for managing mobile devices that 
access Woodbury County resources and defines employees eligible to access those resources. 

Scope 

This policy applies to all employees who use mobile devices to access Woodbury County 
systems, networks and data. Mobile devices include, but are not limited to: 

• Organization-issued mobile devices. 

• Personally owned devices authorized to access County resources. 

Policy 

All organization-issued mobile devices accessing County organizational data must be enrolled in 
the Mobile Application Management (MAM) solution. 

All employees approved to use their personal use mobile device and accessing County 
organizational data must be enrolled in the Mobile Application Management (MAM) solution.  

If an eligible Employee requests to access organizational data from their personal-use 
smartphone, they must sign the Personal Smartphone Usage Waiver. Eligible employees are 
exempt employees as defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act. Hourly employees are not 
eligible to use their personal phone for accessing organizational data. The waiver can be found 
on the Employee Portal or by contacting IT. Only after completing the Personal Smartphone 
Usage Waiver may an employee request IT to setup MAM on their smartphone device.  

If an Employee has not been issued a business smartphone or has not been given permission by 
their department supervisor, organizational data is not allowed to be accessed from their 
device. 

The Employee is responsible for notifying IT when they are replacing their personal use smart 
device that has access to organizational data. 

If a smartphone device with organizational data access is lost or stolen, it is the user’s 
responsibility to promptly report this event to their direct supervisor and the IT Security Team. 



If an Employee leaves employment, and the Employee had access to organizational data on 
their personal smartphone the employee’s direct supervisor is responsible for reporting to IT. 

Mobile devices must be configured to enforce strong passcodes and inactivity timeouts.  

Jailbroken or rooted devices are prohibited from accessing organizational systems. 
 
Personal data on MAM devices will remain private, while organizational data and apps will be 
managed separately through containerization. 

Policy Compliance 

When an end-user is found in violation of this policy, access to organizational resources is 
revoked and the end-user's supervisor is notified.   

Exceptions 
Any exception to the policy must be approved by the IT Security Coordinator or designee in 

advance. 

Definitions and Terms 

Mobile App Management – MAM 

A platform that secures and enables IT control for enterprise applications on end users’ 
personal mobile devices. MAM allows IT administrators to apply and enforce corporate policies 
on enterprise applications only, leaving the users personal apps and data untouched. 

IT Security Team 

The IT Security Team consists of the IT Security Coordinator and other IT employees. Members 
of the IT Security Team collaborate to manage security for the IT aspects of network resources. 
Contact the IT Helpdesk for a member of the IT Security Team.  

Organizational Data 

Includes but is not limited to; Microsoft 365 data, Outlook items, OneDrive and SharePoint files, 
Teams data, GIS maps, images, any data that is used for County business. 

Eligible Employees 

Includes exempt employees as defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

Revision History 



Date of Change Responsible Summary of Change 

1/21/2025 Chandra Chase Creation 

4/9/2025 Chandra Chase Revision 

   

 



Secondary Roads  

 

The secretary serves on several statewide committees and regularly attends meetings as part of 

her role, which helps keep both her and our office informed of new state and national 

requirements. When she is away from her desk, some of this communication can be time-

sensitive especially during payroll weeks. Is there an office that will take over her role of payroll 

when she is on work hours but away from her desk as I don't have staff that can do that.  

 

Also, the tech II’s are out in the field probably more than 50% of their work hours. They are 

required to answer emails from me throughout this time as they are time and construction 

requirements that require email communication like shop drawings. They will need this access 

on their work phones.  

 

 

Sheriff’s Office  

 

Captain Harlow has requested the civilian jailer Sergeants be allowed access to their emails for 

safety concerns when preparing for their upcoming shifts.  

 

 

 

 

 






































































































































































	Date: 01/22/2026
	Weekly Agenda Date: 01/27/2026
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Melissa Thomas, HR Director
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: Off
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: On
	ChkBox4: On
	No: On
	ChkBox5: Off
	Text1: Discussion of exceptions to the Mobile Device Management Policy

	Text2: The BOS approved the Mobile Device Management policy which prohibits non exempt employees from access to Woodbury County data on their personal mobile devices.  
	Text3: This policy was created along with WCICC for network security. Non exempt employees addressing their emails when not on shift is compensable under the FLSA. If an hourly employee reads their emails after hours, they are required to be paid for that time. There is an exception clause in the policy regarding this, and attached are the requests from the department heads for approvals. 
	Text4: The possibility of  paying staff outside of their scheduled working hours. 
	Text5: Information
	Text6: Information


